

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION Fabio N. Spadaro



 Gallarate 21013 (VA) - Italy



 <https://it.linkedin.com/pub/fabio-n-spadaro/27/133/541>

Sex Male | Date of birth 23/09/1975 | Nationality Italian

Trainer and Aviation Specialist

COMPETENCY AREA

Training Deliver, plan and organize technical and non-technical training courses. Design training concept and courses. Perform Training Needs Analysis (TNA) activities. Providing training expertise/solutions in support of sales opportunities.

Aviation Manage European Certification for Maintenance, Design and Training organization. Airplanes and Helicopters technical and maintenance knowledge.

Quality Conduct Audit in accordance with ISO 19011 on Aviation Organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Actual **Next-AT – Aviation Training** (Mendrisio -CHE)

Quality Manager and Program Manager for the Basic and Type Courses

March 2007 – Sept. 2018 **Leonardo – Helicopters Division** (Gallarate – VA)

Position cover during the period: System Certification Part 21J; Program Manager AW189; ISD Office Team Leader; AW139 Theoretical Instructor Team Leader Deputy.

February 2011 **Consultant**

Cesim/Singularity - Milano

Designed and delivery of "Soft skill" training through SimFlight Format.

January 2008 – May 2008 **Consultant**

Luigi Clerici Foundation - Milano & EMIT Feltrinelli - Milano

Lead Instructor, project designer and course coordinator for FSE course "Aircraft Maintenance Technicians".

January 2001 - March 2007 **Technical Training Manager and Quality Auditor**

Volare Airlines S.p.A. - Gallarate (VA)

Responsible to manage the instructors and internal company training requests. Prepared, revision of course material for subsequent instruction. Deputizing for the Maintenance Manager followed the qualification and training process. Certifying Staff on Airbus A320 family. Part 145, Part M and Ops1 Quality Auditor.

August 1999 – September 2000 **Technical Publication Manager and Maintenance Coordinator**

Gandalf Airlines S.p.A. - Orio al Serio (BG)

Management of contact and orders with supplier, management of store department and Technical Publication.

October 1998 - Jun 1999 **Supply Teacher - Public High School**

I.T.I.S. J.C. Maxwell - Milano

Teaching practical & theory of aeronautics.

CURRICULUM VITAE

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

From February 2016 to 2017

Science and Psychological Techniques

Università degli Studi Guglielmo Marconi - Roma

Sept. 1991 - July 1996

Aeronautical Degree (five years)

Technical Institute - G. Feltrinelli - P.zza T. L. Caro, 8 - Milano

Aerodynamics, Aeronautical Technology, Practical and Aeronautical Construction/design.

Abstract of "Main training courses" attended

| Date | Corse Title | Supplier |
|---------|---|--------------------|
| 07/2001 | Line & Base Mech./ Elec. A320(CFM 56 & V2500) | Airbus |
| 05/2003 | JAA/ENAC Organization & Requirements | Volare S.p.A. |
| 09/2004 | Quality Manager course on Part. 145-147-66-M | SOI Srl |
| 07/2005 | JAR Ops-1 | Tremik Snc |
| 07/2005 | Quality Auditor | Tremik Snc |
| 10/2005 | Human Factor as per EASA Part 145 | Volare S.p.A. |
| 07/2006 | EASA Part M | Tremik Snc |
| 06/2007 | Instruction Technique | Agustawestland |
| 07/2007 | Human Factors & Aviation Legislation | Agustawestland |
| 04/2011 | Train The Trainer | Sviluppo Quadri |
| 06/2011 | ISD (Instructional System Design) | Agustawestland |
| 06/2011 | JAR FCL Training Course | JAA TO Nederland |
| 07/2011 | Time Management | Sviluppo Quadri |
| 11/2012 | Basic Skill for Manager | Adecco Training |
| 12/2013 | Managers in Actions: Leadership | Agustawestland |
| 01/2017 | Advanced Program Management | MIP-Politecnico Mi |
| 08/2017 | EASA Part-21 DOA | JAA TO Nederland |

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue Italian

Other language(s) English: Proficient user (Speaking and writing)

Communication skill Good communication skills gained through my experience as Teacher and Instructor activities.

Organisational / managerial skills

- Leadership (responsible for a team of 5 people) during the ISD office management.
- Program Management acquired during the AW189 Training Platform creation.
- Contract Management acquired during the Satellite Training Centre in Zurich establishment.

PUBLICATIONS

Book
e-book

Navigare tra le Normative

Manuale semi-serio, rigorosamente per non addetti ai lavori!

Publisher: Youcanprint

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Projects

“**The Helicopter Machine**”: From 2010 to 2015 in cooperation with ITIS Feltrinelli Milano, a dedicated training has been delivered to the student of the last year of the Aeronautical department. The main focus was to improve technical knowledge and maintenance practices.